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ADDENDUM #1               April 29, 2015 
 
Robertson Elementary School 
New Portable Classrooms  
Reference #2014-108B 
BOE  RFP #015-009 
 
 
Response to Bidder’s questions: 
 

• Factories have reported that the carpet tile and VCT specified in the finish schedule have both been discontinued.  
Are we able to substitute for these two items?   
Mannington Essentials VCT is still available.   
Remove specified carpet tile and replace with “Mohawk Group, Bigelow Carpet Tile, Style: Preserve Modular 
#MT133, Color: to be determined. 

• Section 00220, Bid Proposal Form, page 3, Note on the bottom of page. Local Preference Affidavit and Fair 
Employment Practices for Qualifications of Bidders are to be submitted with the bid? 
Delete reference to Local Preference Affidavit (not required); Fair Employment Practices refers to Section 
00210, Appendix B to be submitted with bid. 

• Section 00210, Supplementary Instructions, please confirm that Appendix B must be submitted with the bid proposal. 
Yes, refer to answer of previous question. 

• Section 00210, Supplementary Instructions, confirm that page 12 must be submitted with the bid proposal. 
No, this is not required. 

• Please provide wage rate schedule for this project.  Wage Rates are attached. 
• Could you direct me to the section that indicates the “Substantial and Final Completion Dates? 

Section 00780 Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor, AIA Document A101, Art. 3.3 
• What date will the project be awarded?   

A notice to proceed is expected to be sent within 5 days of bid opening. 
• If the existing footing/piers can be utilized to support the new structure, can they be utilized? 

Provide bid pricing based upon bid documents.  After bid award, submittal drawings and stamped 
engineering drawings may be submitted for permit review by the Town of Manchester for approval.  Upon 
approval, the Contract price may be adjusted by Change Order. 

• A0.1, General Notes, Excavation & Backfill, Note 4, will your Soils Engineer verify the actual soil bearing capacity? 
To be verified by bidder. 

• If the soil bearing capacity will be verified after the award of the contract, what soil bearing pressure @ frost elevation 
should the bidder use to design the foundation?  Refer to Structural Design Data, A0.1. 

• Who is responsible for the cost of concrete, reinforcement and compaction testing?   
Bidders are responsible for costs. 

• It appears the details and layout on Drawing A0.1 maybe a standard of another bidder.  If we have our own 
foundation/pier/bearing plate/tie down designs that will be signed by a CT licensed engineer, will they be acceptable? 
It is expected that details and layouts will adjust based upon manufacturer standards.    After bid award, any 
deviations from design will be reviewed; submittal drawings and stamped engineering drawings may be 
submitted for permit review by the Town of Manchester for approval.   

• Hardie Panel is only available in 5/16” thickness in the Sierra 8.  Please verify that 5/16” thickness is acceptable.  
7/16” thickness available in Smart Panel LP Panel Siding with 8” OC Grooves.   
Provide manufacturer standard siding, min. 7/16” thickness. 

• Sheet A5.1 Detail 1 shows vinyl covered gypsum.  Sheet A1.1 shows painted wall covering.  What is required? 
     Provide paint; vinyl wall covering not required. 
• ComCheck allows 1.2 watts per square foot for interior lighting of the building.  Lighting as specified would only allow 

for (40) fixtures and plans show (44) fixtures.  Recommend changing to (2) 32T-8 lamps for all corridor lighting and (6) 
fixtures.  Provide bid pricing based upon bid documents.   

• What does the “OS” symbol in the corner of each classroom designate on page E1.1?  Is this in reference to the 
Occupancy Sensor switch indicated on page E2.1? 
“OS” symbol references an Occupancy Sensor switch. 
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• Are the Electric Finned-Tube Radiators required for heating of corridor system?  No. 
• Key way information required for proper proposal of door hardware unless customer will accept removable 

construction cores for installation of their key way system cores on site by others.   
Keying to match Owner’s master system (MEDECO ID #A00257), to be coordinated with Manchester Safe and 
Lock, LLC  649 Main St, Manchester, CT 06040, ph:(860) 643-6922;   

• Will maximum allowable shipping height be 13’-6” or 14’-0”? 13’-6” per CT regulations. 
• Verify that the building supplier will be allowed access to the project site to perform warranty and punch list items 

without having to comply with the 10 Hour OSHA regulations and Prevailing Wage Rates.  
Referenced requirements apply to all subcontractors or persons supplying labor or material for the project at 
the jobsite. 

• Building Supplier will be taking exception to requirements of providing back-up data and pricing related to change 
orders.  Is this acceptable? 
Backup material and labor costs are required for review and approval of all Proposed Change Orders. 

• Are inspections required to be performed at the production facility to comply with Appendix “D” in section 00210?  No. 
• Section 3.5 Supplementary Conditions says that if the project is New Construction prevailing wages do not have to be 

paid under $400,000, please advise. 
Based upon the Project Cost Estimate, including a complete project, new canopy and all site work, and the 
possibility for Change Orders during construction, it is expected that the total project may exceed $400,000 
and the proposal for New Construction should include Prevailing Wage Rates. 
Off-site work and manufacturing would not be subject to Prevailing Wage Rates.  All on-site work, including 
inspections, would be subject to Prevailing Wage Rates. 

 
 
 
Attachments:  Wage Rates 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Robert W. Roach, AIA 
Friar Associates inc. 
 
RWR:rwr 
 
cc: C. Cadman     
 K. Porter 


